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Dear Coxmander mymrdz

Ithnloccurmdtomthatthzreuybolnther :
peculiar radiological safety problem sftsr ths Mike Bhot om Ivy. -
This problem csn arise in the folloving fashion, After the dstonation
hss teken place thers still exists for s reasanable length of time
{(of the order of two or thres ssconds) s fairly lergs flux of both
slov and fast neutrons, Kowever, at such timss as that, the blast i‘*
vave vill probabdbly clesar off the water in the ehallov part of the :E
resf, both toward Bogallua end tovard Fngsbi. This will ellov the
bottoa surfece of the resf to becozs activated by slow meutrons,
After that tims ths normal water level will re-establish itself,
Bince the current flows froa ths ocean to the lsgoon in this portion
of ths Atoll, it is probable that within a few hours or days st =most
the vater in this portion of tha Atoll will be uncontaminated,

If it is found nacsssary, a8 I expsct to be the cass,
that recovery perties vill havs to work on this partion of the reef
after the shot, ve may find the circumstance that a normel beta or
gaz=ma intensity reading mstsr above ths surface of the watar will
irdicate no conteminatiocn dut the coral under the water which is
vell shielded froa thess instruments could be still fairly hot.

It thersfore occurs %o us that thsre 1is perhsps a
requireasnt far & gamma intensity reading mater to be ussd by Fad-
Sefe vhich would be sufficiently waterproof as to allow itself to
be placed unier the watar closs to ths coral bottom,

I have written this letter sixply as a suggestica
of one of ths posaible difficulties we may have, in order thst you
pay considsr vhether the problem is resl and vhethar m would care
to arrangs to have luch {instruzments availsble. .-
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If you would care to discuss this problea further,
I presuns we will see you in a fev veeks and could go into it-in

detatl,

Sincerely,

William X, Ogle

Asst J _Diviliom Leadsr
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